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200J HOUSE STANDING COM~'1IITEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1387 

House Industry, Business and Labor Committe~ 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date 1/27/03 

Ta e Number Side A Side B Meter# 
4 X 28.02-end 
4 X 0.0-9.6 

Minutes: Chairman Keiser ope 

·"'""'\ Rep. Carlson, District 41, introduced HB 1387 which relates to the use of a construction 

manager on public improvement projects. He is also a contractor. The Asse,ciation of General 

Contractors requested further clarification on this proposed legislation which impacts public 

improvement projects such as schools, courthouses etc. It would not affect shopping malls and 

centers. The AIA opposed this last session, The intent of this legislation is to ensure that the 

entire project is covered by a single bond. 

Curt Peterson, representing the Associated General Contractors of ND, testified in support of 

this language. He said that the changes in HB 1387 would clatify their mission. The construction 

manager will obtain 100% of the bonding for the project to protect public funds. 

Rep. Boe: Will subcontractors also require bonds? Isn't this double bonding? 

Peterson: The construction manager would request bonds from his subcontractors for their 

portion of the project, he would be responsible to make sure that his subs comply. The governing 
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1387 
Hearing Date 1/27/03 

body (a school or political subdivision) would have to make sure that al! times that the project is 

bonded 100%. 

Rep, Johnson: Who pays for the bonding? What will this cost? 

Peterson: The contractor and the subcontractors pay their own bond. This increases the 

opportunity to the owner of the project that the project is bonded 100%. 

Rep. Ekstrom: By extension, won't the cost of the bond become part of the project? 

Peterson: Yes. 

Chairman Keiser: To summarize the objective, this bill would assure the political subdivision 

that 100% of the project is bonded. I'm referring to line 9. 

Peterso1t: Exactly. We don't want a repeat of what happened Ht the Fargodome. 

,..-,, Rep. Klein: How is the bond handled if there isn't a construction manager? 

Peterson: The same, except that the general contractor would get bonding through subcontractor 

bids that come to the owner. It's a little different. 

Rep. Klein: So one single bond covers the whole project? 

Peterson: The construction manager much like a general contractor should have the ability to 

bond the entire project, whatever agreement they have. Typically on a multifaceted project, the 

general will have their subs be able to put up the bond for their part of the project. 

Rep. Klein: So a general can have his subs bond to him? But a construction manager is supposed 

to finance the entire project? 

Peterson: Crn.rect. 



,. . ... 
' 

L 

I 

..... ,.,,,/ 

Page 3 
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1387 
Hearing Date 1/27/03 

Rep. Kasper: Can a construction manager subrogate the cost of his bond among his 

subcontractors and require that as part of their bid they have to buy down his bond so they 

wouldn't have to be paying for a double bond? Is that right? 

Peterson: Correct. 

R,,p. Thorpe: Aren't we going to reduce the number of contractors who have ability to take on 

big projects? 

Peterson: Small companies pay more for their bonds when they start out because they don't bave 

a track record. Financial ability is what detennines what the bond wiJl cost. 

Rep. Keiser: Will this deter smaU operators to move up and increase their business? 

Peterson: Don't think this will deter them. Opportunity and a good track record will let them 

move up the ladder to larger projects. 

Rep. Kasper: This bill says "if a governing body uses a construction manager". So the public 

body can choose a construction manager bidding out subs, the genera) contractor or all of the 

above, in getting bids from all those sources including the smalJ ones and then they could choose 

the one that's best for the project? Is that correct? 

Peterson: Yes, that's exactly right. 

Bonnie Stadger, representing the AIA, appeared to testify in opposition to HB 1387. Originally, 

the AIA hasn't taken an official stance on this ]egislation but she sµoke to clarify some points. 

This legislation is designed to cut off the little guy, no matter how it is worded. If this bill 

passes, I think that the next two years will prove whether or not it is workable. Because the point 

about double bonding is going to play itself out. Whether or not a bonding company wHl allow 

two bonds on the same project or the same work, whether or not a construction manager can 
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1387 
Hearing Date 1/27, 03 

legitimately even purchase a bond if it's been bonded by someone else. I think it's a matter of 

giving it a shot. We'll do ou1· best to make it work and we'll be back in two years with trial and 

error experience and we'll be able to say what works, what doesn't and we'll hy to correct it. 

Rep. Klein: What's the approximate cost on a $5 million dollar project? 

Stalge1·: I don't have the infonnation. 

Tom Tupa, representing the National Electrical Contractor's Association, Dakotas Chapter, 

appeared in opposition to HB 13 87. Prior to the session, we worked out some compromise 

language relative to this whole issue. The final product isn't quite what we thought we'd agreed 

to it. I have to stand in opposition. The very last line that talks about "contract the project in bid 

packages acceptable to the governing body0 we're not sure if that means a single bid or if we're 

,.-...,_ talking about multiple kinds bids that allows for a more competitive spirit. We'd like to suggest 

that at a minimum that this committee consider deleting the language in lines 11-14. That would 

be more acceptable to us. 

Gerhard Bockness, appeared in opposition to HB 1387, He's a previous resident hoping to 

establish a small construction business and remain in his home state. He elaborated how this bill 

will make it impossible for him to establish a viable business here. He referenced statute 

48-01.105 pertaining to Contracts for Advertising. 

Rep, Keiser: You'll be building a business that will grow over time and establish a history that 

the bonding companies will support. 

Bockness: r am required to provide a certificate of insurance to the Secretary of State. That ought 

to cover that portion for the awarding body. The contracts, no matter what the amount, should 

total up to the total project value. 
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Bill/Resolution Number HB 1387 
Hearing Date 1 /27 /03 

Rep. Kasper: On line 9, if we added "or multiple bonds from subcontractors equal to 100% of 

the value of the construction project", woul<l that work for you? 

Bockness: There would be nnnc because then the primary contractor~- Nould be directly bonded 

directly to the agency and the cost of that would be covered in the total cost of the project. Your 

construction management firm would not have to provide total project bond. There shouldn't be 

a gap. 

Chairman. Keiser: If you wore a sub, and ther~ was a construction manager, and they bonded 

100$ of the project, how would your relationship to that CM or General change? 

Bockness: I'd want to perform so that my br:mding company would not be notified. 

Tom Wolfe, Skeet's Electric, appeared in opposition to HB 1387. We have more control of our 

... -,., contract when working for the genr.ral contractor. 

Rep. Klein: What percentage of projects you bid do you provide your own bonding for? 

To.n Wolfe: Private negotiate<! work you don't need bonding, the general does. But for work 

through architects and engineers, 100%. 

As no one else was present to testify in opposition to HB 13 87 t the hearing was closed. 
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1387 

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Dnte 1/29/03 

Ta eNumber Side A SideB Meter# 
3 27.4-36.4 

Minutes: Chairman Keiser ca or committee work on HB 1387. 

Rep. Froseth moved a Do Pass. Rep. Kasper seconded the motion. 

Rep. Klein: I can't support the bill as it is. I think we'd be ln·.:ting costs on the public with the 

double bonding. It doesn't reduce costs. 

Rep. Ruby: I agree with Rep. Klein. Ifwe removed lines 11-14, Pd be able to support it. 

Rep. Nottestad: I cannot support this, The current method of bonding works well for school 

construction in Grand Forks. 

Rep. Kapser: I think this came up because of the fiasco at the Fargo Dom~. The whole project 

plus construction manager fees have to be bonded. 

Chairman Keiser: Be careful and read the struck language in these bills. The existing law 

required complete bondage. Fargo's problem is Fargo's fault. Double bonding is expenBivc and 

ifs not free. 
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number HB 13 87 
Hearing Date 1 /29/03 
Rep. Ruby: Ifwc make this change and require double bonding and nobody checks it, we still 

have the same problem. 

Rep. Frosetb: It's the responsibility of the construction manager. 

Rep. Klein: The construction manager can't get bonding on a mult-million dollar project. Ifs not 

possible. A major contr~ctor can, he has the resources. This is ~\tifling new enterprise. 

Rep. Froseth I withdraw my motion for a Do Pass. 

Rep. Kasper: I withdraw my seconding of that motion. 

Rep. Klein: I move a Do Pass. 

Rep. Ekstrom: 1 second. 

The results of the roll call vote were: 12-1-1. 

Rep. Severson will carry this bill on the floor. 
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILURESOLUTION NO. 1387 

Houso Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date February 10, 2003 

Ta oNumber Side A 
1 X 

SideB 

Minutes:Cbalr Keiser: Opened discussion on 138 , Passed out amendment. 

Meter# 
0-1163 

Rep, Ekstrom: Does this de~er small companies from getting in? Rep. Keiser said that it could. 

Mark Dauperty (AGC of ND): Wants to make sure the pr~ject is bonded at all times 

Rep. Ka1per: Does this amendment cover construction managers' fees, overhead, and mark up? 

Rep. Keiser said that it should cover the entire bond. 

Chair Keisea·: After some discussion concerning confusion in the committee, it was decided the 

amendment is not acceptable to the committee. 

Rep. Ruby moved to reconsider HB 1387. Seconded by Rep. Severson. Motion passed. 
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1387 

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date February 10, 2003 

Tape Number Side A 
2 X 

Committee Clerk Signature ~~~C2A--

Minutes: Chair Keiser reopened discussion on HB 13 87 

SideB Meter# 
1080-1824 

Rep. Froseth: Met with proponents of the amendment and everything is covered with the 

amendment. They are more overall secure on total cost on bonds. There are various opinions on 

if mru1agers can get bonds or not. 

Rep. Klein: Feels they are still leaving out smaller operators because they still can not get a 

bond. 

Rep. Johnson: Has trouble measuring "complexity" or "considerable." 

Rep. Kasper: Does not feel this is a concern because if a person does not have the capital to get 

a bond, perhaps they should not be getting one anyway. 

Rep. Froseth: Feels this protects the public money for public projects. 

Rep. Keim: Want 100% of the project bol'lded and if a decision maker is added, that decision 

maker is also accountable. If there is a manager, they have to bond too, It is double bonding, but 

holding decision makers accountable. 
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number 1387 
Hearing Date February 10, 2003 

Rep. J<Wn: Felt $SM is too low. Rep. Ekstrom proposed $15M and the committee agreed. 

Chair Keiser: Felt there were still questions and the committee will take up the bilJ tomorrow. 

Discussion closed. 
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMIITEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1387 

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date February 11, 2003 

Ta eNumber Side A 
l X 

Committee Clerk Si ature 

Minutes: Chair Keiser: Opened discussion on 13 87. 

SideB Meter# 
1881-2983 

Rep. Froseth: Passed out and explained amendments, Rep. Keiser asked if there is a $1 SM cap 

and Rep. Froseth said that all projects would have to be bonded. 

Rep, Keiser: Explained to the committee that the limit is arbitrary. If you have a small contract, 

you are adding unnecessary costs by hiring a construction manager. Mostly large projects need a 

manager. When considering the amendment, they looked at the severity of exposure and 

liability. 

Rep. Ruby: Concerning the amendment, Rep. Ruby wanted to know if the construction 

managers need to pay 110% of the bond. Rep. Keiser said that if the subcontractors bids add up 

to 100%, then they only pay the additional I 0%. If the subcontractors bids do not add up to the 

full 100%, the construction managers bond for the remaining bonds, plus 10% of the project. 

Rep, Boe: Asked how they are addressing the risk. Rep. Keiser said the liability is decided in 

\ the courts . 
.._,.,) 
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number 1387 
Hearing Date Feb111ary 11, 2003 

Rep. Ruby moved to adopt the amendment. Rep, Froseth seconded the motion, 

Voice vote: Amendment adopted, 

Rep. Froseth moved DP as amended, Seconded by Rep. Severson 

Vote: U Yes 1 No ~ Absent and not voting Carrier: Severson 
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FISCAL NOTE STATEMENT 

House BIii or Resolution No. 1387 

This bill or resolution appears to affoct revenues, expenditures, or fiscal llablllty of counties, cities, or school districts. 
However, no state agency has prlmmy responslblllty for complllng and maintaining the Information necessary for the 
proper preparation of a fiscal note regarding this blll or resolution. Pursuant to Joint Rule 602, this statement meets the 
flscal note requirement. 

John Walstad 
Code Revlsor 
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Roll Call Vote#: ,) 

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTJS 

House 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, lt, ~
7 Industry, Business & Labor _______ _:_ __ 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By ~1 _---L -
~~~~---- Seconded By L.~- \ YJ"lv\ ___ =-....;:.....:.....:..:..,:. ___ _ 

Reorcsentatives Yes.,,v No 
Chairman Keiser ✓ 7 Representatives Yes vNo 

lfiR~~~p.S~e~v~er~s~o;n.~V~ic::e.=-.C~hi:':a:iir:---+-_:v;,_4-.,_~JR~e~iP!!,B~oe~= v Rep.Dosch Reo.Ekstro.;-----+-..,--,,,4---11 

Rep, Froseth / .,, / Ren. Thoroe ✓,,, / 
Rep, Johnson .,,, Ren. Zaiser ✓ 
Ren.Kasper 
Rep. Klein 
Rep, Nottlestad 
Ren. Ruby 
Ren.Tieman 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) 

Floor Assignment 
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--------- No J ----------

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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30643.0101 
Title. 

Prepared by the Leglslatlve Council staff for 
Representative Froseth 

1"""'1 
February 10, 2003 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1387 

Page 1, line 6, after the third boldfaced period Insert "A governlna.b9dy sh.all.use a construc1!Qn 
manager on a publlc Improvement proiect If the project construction cost estimate .. ~ 
greater than flye mUllon dollars and the project Is of a complexity so as t<tregulre 
considerable management and coordination sklll to assure a successfully complet§d 
prolect." 

Page 1, llne 8, after "Improvement" Insert "Jnl.Ua!I~" 

Page 1, line 11, remove ". The governing" 

Page 1, line 12, remove "bod~ shall contract the entire project to the construction manfill§.L. 
aoo" and overstrike "t e" and Insert Immediately thereafter "and thereager m:,r reduce 
the size of the orlglnal bond by the amounts of the bonds regulred of In _lvldu __ 
QQ..ntractors that are successful low bidders for each separate bid package. The" 

Renumber accordingly 
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30643.0103 
Tltle.0200 

~'(-
Prepared by the Leglslatlve Council staff for } 11 l t0 
Representative Froseth ~l 

February 10, 2003 

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1387 IBL 2-12-03 

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 48-01. 1-09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to bonds by 
construction managers on public Improvement projects. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 48-01.1-09 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is arnended and reenacted as follows: 

48-01 .1-09, Use of construction manager. If a governing body uses a 
construction manager on a public Improvement, the construction manager must ba a 
licensed contractor. The construction manager awarded the contract for construction of 
a public Improvement shall bond the entire cost of the project through a single bond, or 
through bonds provided by all bid packages and the construction manager's bond for 
the full amount of the construction manager's services. If the total of the bonds Is less 
than the total project bid, the construction manager shall bond the difference between 
the total of the bonds and the total project bid. The construction manager shall provldQ 
an additional t,Qnd of an amo1m .. L~g.Y.a1Jg ten percent of the total project bid." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 30643,0103 
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Date: 2/ J 1/03 
Roll Call Vote#: ) 

2003 BOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTl ON NO. l?f.5 14 

House INDUSTRY BUSINESS & LABOR 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken DP C\j) Ql"f\eJ\QQJ 

Committee 

Motion Made By fut)l ;HL _ Seconded By .-,3t_,_L ..... ('""°'V1J'--_,=-i\ ____ _ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chuinnan Keiser ,/ Boe ✓ -Vice-Chair Severson ✓ Ekstrom ✓ 
Dosch v Thome 
Froseth ✓ Zaiser ✓ 

·-· 
Johnson ✓ 
Kasper \I 
Klein ,/ 
Nottestad ✓ 
Ruby ✓ 
Tieman ✓ 

Total (Yes) ____ \' __ :½ ______ No __ .J...-________ _ 

Absent --~--------------------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amend~ent, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITIEE (410) 
February 12, 2003 8:39 a.m. 

Module No: HR-27-2363 
Carrier: Severson 

Insert LC; 30643.0103 Title: .0200 

REPORT C>F STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1387: Industry, Business and Labor Commlttff (Rep. Kelaer, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (13 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1387 was placed on 
the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, llne 1, after 11A BILL II replace the remainder of the blll with "for an Act to amend and 
reenact section 48-01 , 1-09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to bonds by 
construction managers on publlc Improvement projects. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISlLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 48-01.1-09 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is amended and reenacted sis follows: 

4&-01.1-G9. Use of con11tructlon manager. If a governing body uses a 
construction manager on a publlc Improvement. the construction manager must be a 
licensed contractor. The construction manager awarded the contract for construction 
of a public Improvement shall bond "the entire cost of the project through a single bond, 
or through bonds provided by all bid packages and the construction manager's bond for 
the full amount of the construction manager's services. If the total of the bonds Is less 
than the total project bid, the construction manager shall bond the difference between 
the total of the bonds and the total project bid. The construction manager shall provide 
an additional bond of an amount eguatto ten percent of the total proiect bid." 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESI<, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HA•27·2363 
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1387 

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committte 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date 03-11-03 

Ta eNumber Side A 
1 

SideB 
xxxxx 0-4322 

Meter# 

Minutes:Chairman Mutch opened the hearing on HB 1387, Senator Krebsbach was absent. 

,') HB 1387 relates to bonds by construction managers on public improvement projects. 
........ .,.,,, / 

Testimony in support of BB 138''1 

Representadve Al Carlson introduced the bill. We are talking about buildings that are buildings 

owned and operated by the state, such as schools, federal and state buildings. There has been a 

real growth in the market of com~truction managers. They are basically architects who have a 

second job and that is running a project. They coordinate and make sure the project gets 

completed. The difference between them and a contractor is that a general contractor needs to 

bond the entire project. A construction manager collects bonds from the different entities on the 

pl'oject, such as electrician, concrete guys, etc. Then he will also have a bond. The problem is all 

oft.he bonds don1t always total up to the total price of the project. Then there is a gap on the 

projed. Whereas the general contractor is required to cover the full contract. We are trying to 

1 ...._/ ensure that no matter who is in charge of the project, it is completely bonded. 

' 
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Page2 
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number 1387 
Hearing Date 03-11-03 

We feel that the requirements for bonding should all be the same. 

Senator Espegard: One of the words that the amount should be l 0% of the contract, OR that if 

the construction manager doesn't pick up enough bonds, then he should have to make up the 

difference so the entire project is bonded, I am not against construction management, but the 

public should be protected, Ten percent doesn't really cover it. 

Senator Every: Aren't we really double bonding here? 

Rep. Carlson: If there is a construction manager, there is no general contractor. 

Senator Every: Would the architect and the others be required to bond as well? 

Rep. Carlson: Yes. 

Senator Heitkamp: What I am struggling with here is, who is the contractor is then. You got the 

-~, construction manager, but their roll is to over see the project. Are you saying that the 

owner/buyer is responsible? 

l.•,,1•1 >,IJ!'t,' 

Rep. Carlson: Each one is responsible for a bond on their own, but it never meets the cost of the 

project. 

Senator Espegard: Not all of these guys are bonded, like sheet rockers and pain contractor, 

because they can't get one. So they are not bonded and the whole project is not covet'ed. 

Senator Mutch: Is there constructions managers in the private sector? 

Rep. Carlson: Yes there are quite a few. 

Curt Peterson, General Contractors, proposed amendments. 

Mark Dougherty, General Contractors explained the amendments. See attached. 

Senator Netblng: Wouldn't the construction manager ask the other companies to give him a 

bo.nd? Why wouldn't they just do that? 

I 
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Page3 
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number 1387 
Hearing Date 03w 11-03 

Senator Espegard: The smaller businesses might be asked to go to the bank and get a letter of 

credit and the construction manager could then gather them and talce them to a bondsman to get a 

bond with the combined letters of credit. 

Senator Heitkamp: What are these contractors afraid of? You are putting this burden to bond on 

the construction manager. This is shifting responsibility. 

Mark: Yes, we bond our projects when we get them. 

Senator Every: This is how it works for me as a mayor. When we hired an engineering finn to 

oversee the whole project in Minnewauken, Would they be considered the construction manager 

in this case? They required the subcontractors to put up a bond as well. Now do they have to put 

up a 2.2 million dollar bond as well? (Double bonding) 

Mark: That falls under a different section of construction administration which a bond is not 

required. Licensing is required and liability. 

Senator Mutch: How easy is it to get bonded? 

Senator Espegard: It depends on the financial condition. 

Testimony in opposition to HD 1387 

Bonnie Staiger, American Institute of Architects of North Dakota, spoke in opposition to the 

bill. She states that this has put her in a difficult position. We thought we worked with the AGC 

and came to an understanding, but not. This amendment is going back to the battle that we fought 

last session. The architects are going to come through the woodwork on this. I am going to have 

to go back to my office and start cranking the phones because small construction firms cannot 

meet the bonding requirements. They cannot get a bond for work that they don't do. Bonding 

companies will not double bond. Also it comes back to the issue of bonding v. insurance. A bond 
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Page4 
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number 1387 
Hearing Date 03-11-03 

is based on perfonnance, If you don't perform, you forfeit your bond. Ifit is the roof falling 

apart, that is an insurance issue. This is an attempt by the AGC to eliminate small time 

construction management finns, If the small time managers new that this bill was being heard, 

this room would be full and I would have lots of people standing behind me, So I hope that you 

will keep this hearing open because you are going to get a lot of phone calls. 

Senator Espegard: Are there a lot of construc:tion management finns in the state or mostly 

architects? 

Bonnie: My sense is there are not a lot of construction management finns, a handful of architect 

fhms who like to do it and chose to do it in a v1ery big way. I would like to clarify the statement 

about architects having a "second job". That is implying that they don't make enough money and 

they have to go to K-Mart and be a checker to pay thti1r bills. That is not the case. 

Senator Espcg•rd: I didn't say thnt; it is just added income on the job. It is a free country to do 

that. 

Senator Nethlng: How do you comply with st11tute that states that you must meet the bond with 

the cost of the project? 

Bonnie: My understanding is that the construction management firm provides the bonding in a 

cumulative manner. 

Senator Nething: You could ease our minds by having one of your architects go and try to get a 

bond for 10% over the coverage. 

Bonnie: Youjust stated my case, thank you. 

Hearing was closed, 

No action taken at thJs time. 
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1387 

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date 03-25-03 

Ta eNumber Side A Side B Meter# 
1 XXX 2790-4220 

Minutes:Chainmm Mutch opened the discussion on HB 1387. All Senators were present. 

HB 13 87 relates to bonds by construction managers on public improvement projects. 

Senator Klein: The House amended the bill. 

Senator Heitkamp moved a DO NOT PASS. Senator Every neconded. 

Senator Heitkamp: The way I read the bill, you could actually force people to offer coverage in 

excess of 100%. Basically, the bill is trying to eliminate construction managers. 

Roll Call Vote: 6 yes. 1 no. 0 absent. 

Carrier: Senator Heitkamp 

Operator's Slgnature 1 
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 1387 
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committr-e 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date 03-31-03 

Ta Number Side A Side B 
1 xxxxx 

Meter# 

Minutes:Chairman Mutch opened the discussion on HB 1387. Senator Nething was absent. 

Senator Heitkamp moved to reconslde1· the action taken on 3-25-03. 

Senator Espegard seconded. 

Voice vote, motion carried. 

Senator Espegard moved to amend. Senator Krebsbach seconded. 

Roll Call Vote: 3 yes. 3 no. 1 absent. 

Motion failed. 

The committee decided to leave the bill as lt was. 
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Date: 5-25-Q 3, 
Roll Call Vote #: J 

2003 SENATE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 

Senate 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Take!! ~ l'-Jot ~S S 

~ Motion Made By p . Seconded By Pv;,r,J 
I 

Senaton Yes No Senaton 
IA '"1-'-lA ,. h ,, 1,;Mt. I\ 
I ~ ' . - ,_ .,, "'Jl X 
\i~ IIJ,~ !?( 

.LI Iii• ~~n lA_ 
Bll'YI' • I/\ 
J:7.cn.,~ i.,i, Jf1' 1 J\ 

I ., 

-
~.:· 

Total (Yes) (o \ ------- No 
Absent C) ~-------

Floor Assignmet1t ¼il-Ka.n1r 
If the vote is on an amendmenlt briefly indicate intent: 

Committee 

Yes No 

Th•. •I .,...,.ph I c I-• en th I a Ill m are eccur•t• roprudUat I en• of records de l I vorad to Modern Inf ora,,tl on Sys t- for •I crofllMI no ond 
wera filmed lo th• r...,lar coura• cf bu,I,,..., Th• photograph!< procm meeta atandardtl of th• American National Standard& lnatltute J 
(ANSI) fer "'"' val ml .,.mm. NOT! CE I If tha flllNd , .. ,. ab.eve I. l ... l ., I bl• than th" Not I,.' It I. due to th. quail IV of th• 

doei.rnent being filmed, J);u ... ~,~~ \6~ '.6\03 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMlnEE (410) 
March 26, 2003 2:07 p.m. Module No: SR-53-5695 

Carrier: Heitkamp 
Insert LC: • Title: • 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1387, u engrossed: Industry, Buslnesa and Labor Committee (Sen. Mutch, 

Chairman) recommends DO NOT PASS (6 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT 
VOTING). Engrossed HB 1387 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar. 

(2) OESI<, (3) COMM Page No. 1 
SR·StH696 

ik~A;,.(i,"J~, .- ;.1;•,'./lt~)~/1,'.,,\:;, i ', I ,11:,1. 

', ft; 
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Date: 3-- ~-03 
Roll Call Vote #: J 

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMIITEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 

Senate _____ _Li~_7_ Committee 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken Vf{!J)nSJdtr Arbon 
Motion Made By ~~ Seconded By f;~ 

Senaton Yes No 
fflu..J.rJ,, A 
,~Iii Y) J\. 
,c,:~ .J - --J, (Ill: J 'IIT 7'.. 

_ .. l'i• -VA.nth "-. 
~ --~~ vd' A 

I 
VJ:iu,M ~ X 

,/ 

Total 

Absent 

(o 
(Yes) No CJ ----------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Senaton Yes No 

Thi, inf croaraphtc INGH on thf a ff lm are accurate reproduattona of records del tvered to Modern lnformetton systems for intc:rof I lmfno and 
were ft lllled fn the regular course of butfnet•• Th• photogra~tc proceas meets standards of the Amerl can Natf onal Standards Institute 
(ANSI) for archival microfilm, NOTIC~1 If the ftlMd Image at\Ove Is less legible than this Notice, ft ts due to the quality of the 
docunent being fHrned, 
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Date: 3-~r ()-:::, 
Roll Call Vote #: 

2 
~ 

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 

Senate Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ()tOVl ~ f,5 

Motion Made By ~ ___ :eoonded By ~ 
Senaton Yes No Senaton Yes No 

Senator Mutch X 
Senator Klein X 
Senator Krebsbach .x; 
Senator Nethin2 llr 
Senator Heitkamn X 
Senator Everv X 
Senator Esoe~ard x ,, 

Total (Yes) - ?No -Jrrmr 3 
Absent ' ----------------~--
Floor Assignment ~-e~ t'.b'9tiOY\ Q 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Tht, 111tcrooraf)t,to hnagea ori thf• fHm ere accurate reproductfons of records delivered to Modern Information syst.ema for 111torofllmfng end 
were ff l!Md In the reaular course of bu&lneH, Tht phot09rephto procecs meets atendardt of the ~rf can Nat tonal standardt tnatHute J 
(ANSt) for archival microfilm. NOTICE• If the ftlMtd iNGe abpve ts lees le~tble then thta Notice, It ts nue to the quality of the . 

doclllltnt being ftlmed. ~- C\ \-. . 0 1:B" M \b(~'U-M '-r~ \6 \ '6 lo 3 
operator'• signature Date 
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Date: 3-~-03, 
Roll Call Vote#: 

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMI1TEE ROLL CAL.L VOTES 3 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 

Senate -·-------~/ '3~l'?J__ Committee 

D Cheok here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken D PAss ~--:------:-:------
Motion Made By ~ Seconded By l:j~~~· 01-..1--- . 

Senaton Yes No Senators Yes No 
Senator Mutch X 
Senator Klein X 
Senator Krebsbach X 
Senator N ethin2 A 
Senator Heitkamp X 
Senator Every l\ 
Senator Espegard >( -

Total (Yes) ~7rrl3Jpe Ye~ 4 No ~ type No 1"vte Z 
Absent 

Floor Assignment Cli't,Uerrt1o1fP~l]~flig!t_,N"H' ~ _ 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Thf, fflfcrooraphlo Images on this film are accurate reproductions of records CMllvered to Modern Information syBten\S for microfilming end 
were fllMtd In the regular course of bualneaa, Th• photographic process meets standards of the Amerlr.on National Standards Institute 
(ANBI) for archival microfilm, NOTIC~i If the filmed Image abpv~ Is leas leylble than this Notloe, It Is due to tho quality of the 

document being filmed, 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMmee (410) 
Aprll 7, 2003 10:36 a.m. Module No: SR-82-8929 

Carrier: Eepegard 
Insert LC: • Tftle: . 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITI"EE 
HB 1387, as engrolMd: lnduatry, Buerneu and Labor Committee (Sen. Mutch, 

Chairman) recommends DO PASS (4 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 1 ABSENT ANO NOT 
VOTING). Engrossed HB 1387 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar. 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM 
Page No. 1 

SR-62·6929 
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2003 TESTIMO~Y 

HB 1387 

Thr. mf crographf c: frnages on this ff lm are accurate reproductf ons of records del fvored to Modern Information systems for mfcroff lmfng and 
were fl lmtd iM the rogulu course of buafneaa, Th, photogrephf~ process meets standards of the Amerfcan Natfonal Standards Institute 
(ANSI) for archival microfilm. NDTlCE1 If the filmed Image ub.ove Is less legible thnn thfs Notice, ft fs due to the quality of the 
docu-nent being 1f lmed, 
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Prepared by the AGC of North Dakota 
Maroh 10, 2003 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL No. 1387 

Page 1, llne 9, after "bond" Insert 11 
.. as provided for In Section 48-02-06.2 of the North Dakota 

Q1ntu~.Q~ 

Page 1, fine 9 through 12, overstrike 11
, or through bonds provided by all bid packages and the 

construction manager's bond for the full amount of the construction manager's services. If 
the total of the bonds Is less than the total project bfd, the construction manager sh.all bond 
the difference between the total of the bonds and thl:l total project bid. 11 

Page 1, fine 12 through 14, remove," The construction manager shall proylde an additional 
bond of an amount eqyaJ ,to ten percent of the total prolect bid.• 

Renumber accordingly 

. operator's Signatllre 
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Prepared by 
-··-----. AGC of North Dakota 

'March 10, 2003 

RB-WRITE WI'l'H 
AMINDMENTS TO BNGROSSZD HOUSZ BILL No. 1387 

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 48-01.1 .. 09 of the North Dakota Century 
2 Code, relating to bonds by construction managers on public Improvement projects. 

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

4 SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 48-01.1-09 of the North Dakota Century 555 
5 Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

6 48-01.1-09, Uae of construction manager. If a govemlng body uses a 
7 construction manager on a public Improvement, the construction manager must be a 
8 licensed contractor. The construction manager awarded the contract for construction of a 
9 public improvement shall bond the entire cost of the project through a single bond~ 
10 proylded for In Section 48-02-06.2 of the North Dakota Century Code. ;ar thro1:1g~ bonds 
11 pFGvlded by all bid paekagee and the eonelNotlen FRanager's bond for the full amewRt ef 
12 the eenetnletieA manager's serviees. If the tetal of tf:le bends la le88 tf:laR the total projeet 
13 bid, the oonstFYetlen manager et:lall bond the dlffeFenee llet\tteen the tetal ef tAe bonds 
14 and the total prejeet bid. The ooAetruetlen manager shall pF0¥1Ele aA addJtienat boAd 9f aA 
16 ame1;1nt equal te tan p8FG8At ef the tetal projeet l>id. 

· --~ Page No. 1 

Th~ miit~•'f'lchfmages t.)rt this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information systems for mforofflmfng and 
were n t e r&gutar course of busfneas. Tht photographic process meets standards of the American National standards Jnatftute 
do(ANSl) for archival microfilm. NOTJce, Jf the fflmed fmage o~ve fs less legible than thfs Notice ft fa due to the n11alfty 

0
~ th• cl.l!lent being Ii lmed, 1 .,. r " 

~" tv. ~~\l\.N~b \6l 2> lo 3 Operatur 1s Slgnature v Date 



CHAPTER 48-02 
CONSTRUCTION 

48-02-01. Definition of gov4amlng board. Repealed by S.L. 1995, ch. 443, § 29. 

48-02-02. Prerequisite to bulldlng and repair by contract • Exceptions. Repealed by 
S.L. 1995, ch. 443, § 29. 

48-o2-03. Method used In securing bid• • Emergency waiver. Repealed by 
S.L. 1995, ch, 443, § 29. 

48-02 .. 04. Contents of advertisement. Repealed by S.L. 1995, ch. 443. § 29. 

48--02-05. Plana and 1peclflcatfon1 • Place of flllng. Repealed by S.L. 1995, ch. 443, 
§29. 

48-02-05.1, Bid requirements and acceptance. Repealed by S.L, 1995, ch. 443, § 29. 

48·02-o6. Opening bids • Award of contract • Bond required, Repealed by S.L. 1995, 
ch. 443, § 29. 

48-o2-o6.1. Publlc contract to contain a fuel coat llne Item and a futd coat 
adjustment clauH, Repealed by S.L. 1995, ch. 443, § 29. 

48-02-oG.2. Bonds from contractors for public Improvements. A governing body, as 
defined In section 48-01.1-01, authorized to enter Into a contract for construction of a public 
Improvement In excess of one hundred thousand dollars shall take from the contractor a bond 
before permitting any work to be done on that contract. The bond must be for en amount equal 
at least to the price stated In the contract. The bond must be conditioned to be void If the 
contractor and all subcontractors fully perform all tenns, conditions, and provisions of the contract 
and pay all bills or claims on account c,f labor and materials lncludtng supplies used for 
machinery and equipment, performed, fuml~hed, and used In the performance of the contract, 
Including all demands of subcontractors. The requirement that bills and clalms be paid must 
Include the requirement that Interest of the amount authorized under section 13-01-14 be paid on 
bllls and claims not paid within ninety days. • The bond Is security for all bllls, clalms, and 
demands until fully paid, with preference to labor and material suppliers as to payment. The 
bond must run to the governing body, but any person having a lawful clelm against the 
contractor, or any subcontractor, es provfded In this chapter, may sue on the bond. 

48-02-07, Allowance and payment of estimates - Investment of retalnoge. At least 
once In each calendar month during the continuance of work upon any publlc building or eredlon 
begun and carried on under the provisions of this chapter, the governing board, or a committee 
thereof duly authorized by the board for that purpose, shsll meet and receive and consider 
estimates furnished by the supervising architect or the superintendent of construction of such 
building or erection, and shall allow such estimates In an amount of the estimated value of the 
labor end material furnished upon such contract1 and of the material then upon the ground for 
use In the construction thereof, subject to retentions as follows: ten percent of each estimate 
presented until such time as the project Is fifty percent completed, with no further retalnege on 
estimates during the continuance of the contract. The governing board may, however, upon 
completion of nlnetyMflve percent of the contract according to the estimates, pay to the contractor 
ninety-five percent of the amount retained from previous estimates. The remaining amount 
retained shall be paid to the contractor In such amounts and at such times as are approved by 
the supervising architect or superintendent of construction, wtth final payment of all moneys due 
to the contractor to be made Immediately following completlon and acceptance of the project. If 
no supervising architect and no superintendent of construction Is employed upon such contract, 
the contractor, at the end of each calendar month during the continuance of work under any such 
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CHAPTER 48-01. 1 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT BIDS 

~-01,1-01. Definitions. In this chapter, unless the oontext otherwise requires: 

1. "Construction" Includes repair and alteration. 

2, 

3, 

__ 4. 

"Construction administration" means admlnls.tratlve services provided on behalf of 
the governing body, either by the gov0mlng body or a registered design 
professional, and Includes providing clarlflcatlons, submittal review, 
recommendations for payment, preparation of change orders, and other 
administrative services Included In the agreement with the registered design 
professional. The term does not Include supervision of the construction activities for 
the construction contracts. 

ltConstruotlon management" means the management and supervision of the 
construction of a public Improvement, Including the management and supervision of 
multiple prime contracts. The term does not Include construotlon administration 
performed by a design professional under the terms of a professional services 
agreement with the governing body. 

"Contractor" means any person, duly licensed, that undertakes or enters a contract 
with a governing body for the construction or construction management of any publlo 
Improvement, Including multiple prime contracts. 

5, "Governing body" means the governing officer or board of any state entity or of any 
political subdivision. 

6. "Public Improvement" means any Improvement the cost of which Is payable from 
taxes or other funds under the control of a governing body Including Improvements 
for which special assessments are levied. The term does not Include any county 
road construction and maintenance, state highway, or public service commission 
project governed by Utles 11, 24, or 38, 

7. "Surety" means a bond or undertaking executed by a surety company authorized to 
do business In this state which Is countersigned by an agent of that company, 

48-01.1-02. Contracts let to lowest bidder • Emergency waiver. A governing body 
shall award a contract for the construction of a public Improvement under this thapter to the 
lowest responsible bidder. The governing body may reject any bid and readvertlse for proposals 
If no bid Is s.etlefactOf)'. or If It believes any agreement has been entered Into by the bidders or 
others to prevent competition, If the governing body detennlnes that an emergency situation 
exists, a contract may be made without seeking bids. 

48-01, 1-03. Publlcatlon of advertisement for bids. If a contract of a governing body 
for the construction of a public Improvement Is ostlmated to cost In excess of one hundred 
thouaand dollars, the governing body shall advertise for bids by publishing for three consecutive 
weeks, the first publication to be at least twenty-one days before the date of the opening of bids. 
The advertisement must be published In the official newspaper of the polltlcal subdivision In 
which the public Improvement Is or will be located1 and In a trade publication of general 
circulation among the contractors, building manufacturers, and dealers In this state, except the 
advertisement for a public Improvement financed by special assessments need only be published 
once each week for two weeks In the offlclal newspaper with the first publication being at least 
fourteen days before bid opening. 
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48-01.1-cM. Plana and apeclflcatlona for publlc Improvement contracta. If a contract 
of a governing body for the construction of a publlo Improvement Is estimated to cost in excess of 
one hundred thousand dollars, the governing body shall procure plans, drawings, and 
specifications for the work from a llcensed archHect or registered professional engineer. For 
publlc bulldlngs In use by or to be used by the North Dakota agrlouttural experiment stations In 
connection with farm or agrtcultural research operations, the plans, drawings, and specifications, 
wtth the approval of the state board of higher education, may be procured from a registered 
professional engineer If the engineer Is In the ragular employment of the agricuttural experimer1t 
station. For publlc buildings In use by or to be used by the department of trar1sportation for the 
storage and housing of road materials and road machinery, equipment, and tools, the plans, 
drawings, and specJfk:atJans may be procured from a reglstered professional engineer empJoyed 
by the department of transportation, 

48-01.1-06. Contents of advertisement. The advertlsement for bids required by section 
48..01.1..03 must state: 

1. When and where the plans, drawings, and specifications may be seen ond 
examined, 

2. The place, date, and time the bids wfll be opened. 

3. That each bid must be accompanied by a separate envelope containing a bidder's 
bond In a sum equal to five percent of the full amount of the bid, executed by the 
bidder as prlnclpal and by a surety, conditioned that If the prlnclpal's bid Is accepted 
and the contract awarded to the principal, the prlnclpal, wfthln ten days after notice of 
award, shall execute a contract In accordance wtth the terms of the bid and o 
contractor's bond as required by law and the regulatlona and detennlnatlons of the 
governing body. Countersignature of a bid bond Is not ,-aqulred under this section. 

4. That a bidder, except a biddElr on a munlolpal, rural, and Industrial water supply 
project authorized for funding under Public Law No. 99-294 [100 Stat. 426; 43 LI.S.C. 
390a], must be licensed for the full amount of the bid, as required by section 
43-07-05. For projects authorized for funding under Public Law No. 99-294 [100 
Stat. 426; 43 U.S.C. 390a], the advertisement must state that, unless a bidder 
obtains a contractor's license for the full amount of Its bid within twenty days after It 
Is determined the bidder Is the lowest and best bidder, the bid must be rejected and 
the contract awarded to the next lowest, best, and llcensed bidder. 

5. That no bid may be read or considered If It does not fully comply with the 
requirements of this section and that any deficient bid submitted must be resealed 
and returned to tho bidder Immediately. 

6. That the rtght of the governing body to reject any bid Is reserved. 

48-01.1-oe. Bid requirements for publlc bulldlngs. Multiple prime bids for the general, 
electrlcal, and mechanical portions of a project are required when any Individual general, 
electrical, or mechanical contract or any combination of Individual coritracts Is In excess of one 
hundred thousand dollars. The governing body may also allow submission of single prime bids 
or bids for other portions of the project at Its discretion. The governing oody may not accept the 
single prime bid unless that bid Is lower than the combined total of the lowest and best multlple 
bids for the project, 

48-01.1-tJ7. Opening of bids• Award of contract. At the time and place specified In 
the notice, the governing body shall open publicly and read aloud all bids received and thereafter 
award the contract to the lowest and best bidder or reject all bids. The governing body may 
advertise for new bids In accordance with this chapter until a satisfactory bid Is received. The 
governing body shall require the contractor to whom the contract Is awarded to post a bond In 
accordance with chapter 48-02. 
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-18-01.1-0S. Coordination of work under multiple prime bid•. After competttive bids 

for the general, elsctrlcal, and mechanlcal work are received as part of the multiple prime bids, 
the governing board may assign the electrical and mechanlcal contract and any other contracts 
to the general contractor for the project to facllltate the coordination and management of the work 
only. 

48-01.1..QI. Use of conatr-t,ctlon manager. If a governing body US&'.) a construction 
manager on a public Improvement, the construction manager must be a licensed contractor, The 
construction manager awarded the contract for construction of a public Improvement shall bond 
the entire cost of the project through ~ single bond, or through bonds provided by all bid 
packages and the constn.lctJon manager'a bond for the tuil amount of the ~ managa,'a 
services, If the total of the bonds Is lass than the total project bid, the construction manager shall 
bond the difference between the total of the bonds and the total project bid. 
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Additional information in opposition to HB 1387 
(An attempt to eliminate small Construction Managers) 

• Because we have had concerns about this bill and were unaware of 
the amendment offered in the Senate hearing, we respectfully ask your 
consideration of the following: 

BACKGROUND: BONDS VS INSURANCE 
The intent of a bond is to cover perfonnance and default or delays but not 
to cover general liability. A performance bond means if someone does not 
do the work according to the contract they forfeit their bond. 

Once the work is done, the bond disappears-... although some bonds often 
cover 1 year warranty situations. After that claims are covered by 
professional liability insurance via mediation and arbitration. Future 

( problems/claims with a building are legal issues from the owner/contractor 
agreement- and claims are made to a general liability policy which covers 
those situations. 

CONSEQUENCES OF THIS BILL AND AMENDMENTS 
This bill is being promoted as additional protection for the owner. But 
requiring the CM to bond 100% of the project does not provide any extra 
protection to the owner and would increase that cost because of double 
bonding. Here is why: Because the CM would be required to bond work of 
the subcontractors and their own portion, his bond could be considered 
"higher risk" and potentially more expensive. Because the CM must pass 
that cost on to the owner, the CM's bid becomes less competitive. 

The other loser with this bill is the political subdivisions in rural areas who 
are at a disadvantage because smaller CM's from the area would be cut out 
of the marketplace.-resulting in fewer bids and potential loss of local 
employment if these fim1s can't find enough work to stay in business. 

419 Ear,t Brandon Drive 
Bismarck, North Dakola 58503·0410 
701,223. 55(30 
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~ LEGAL COUNSEL 
The proposed amendment seeks to tie the bill to Section 48 .. 02-06. Our 
legal counsel has advised us that this section of statute 

• clearly refers only to perfonnance bonds--not loss claims (such as the 
collapsed roof example) 

• is ambiguous whether it applies to CMs. It's not a clean flt. 
As a result, any litigation that comes from this bill (if passed) would cause 
legal confusion, result in further delays and costs for the political 
subdivision seeking remedy. 

CONCLUSION 
Currently, the owner /political subdivision is protected under the statute 
which requires CM' s to bond their portion and any shortfall between the 
total of the "subs'' and the completed project. This is fair. 

In addition, both parties must limit their exposure to claims through the 
initial contract documents and adequate insurance liability products. 

RECOMMENDA.TION 
In the end, the purpose of this bill and the amendments are to eliminate the 
small construction n1anagers from competition. If passed, the only firms 
that could compete are the large general contractors who have sizeable 
assets because the small CM' s would no longer work on the same margins. 

We ask for a defeat of the amendment and a DO NOT PASS 
recommendation on HB 1387. 

Bonnie Larson Staiger 
Executive Director 
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Introduced by 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT$ 
to 

HOUSE BILL No. ·1387 

Representatives Wald, Carlson 

Page 1, line 6, after "manager." Insert "A governing body sh11II decide whether to use @ 
construction manager on a particular project using the following criteria: 1. the 
profect construction cost estimate Is greater than $5 million and 2. The protect 
is of a complexlttso as to required conslderabte management and coordination 
sklll to assure a !Juccessfully completed project~ 

Page 1, line 8, after "shalt" Insert "initlalty" 

Page 1, line 9, after "bond" insert "and mav thereafter reduce the size of the original 
bond. by the amounts of the bonds rQgulred of individual contractors who are 
successful low bidders for each sepa,r~lQ bid package," 

Page 1, line 11, remove "The governing" 

Pag·a 1, line 12, remove "body shall contract the entire Qroject to the construction 
manager, and" 
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Associated General Contractors of North Dakota 
Curt Peterson, Executive Vice President 

Phone: 223-2770, Cell: 391-2770, E-mail: cpeter@agcnd.org 

ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL No. 1387 

Chairman Mutch and members of the Senate Industry, Business and 
Labor Committee for the record, my name Is Ma,rk Dougherty. I am the 
Membership Services Director for the Associated General Contractors of 
North Dakota. I propose the attached amendmeri11ls to Engrossed House 
Bill No. 1387. 

These amendments should clear up some of the confusio1) in the current 
bill and statute. As I look back on the workings of Chapter 48 of tl",e North 
Dakota Century Code, I find that we try to use the term "Construction 
Manager" as if It's definition was all inclusive of all types of construction 
managers, when in fact in can apply to any number of situations, 

,~ dependent on what the manager does on the project. In Section 1 and 2 of 
this hoghouse amendment I have defined the two normally used types of 
uconstruction Managers" and also amended the definition of 
"Contractor". This I hope will make for a clearer understanding of how the 
pieces flt together on public improvement projects. 

Section3 repeals subsection 3 of section 48-01.1-01 and section 48-01.1-
09 of the North Dakota Century Code and along with that repeal rem1oves 
what I feel were some conflicts in the existing statute. 

Section 4 amends section 48-02-06.2 of the North Dakota Centuey Ccide to 
include bond requirements for all types of construction managementt 
individuals that may be used in the construction of a public improvernent. 

I hope this amendment to Engrossed House Bill No. '1387 will finally 
provide legislation which can serve the publics interest on lmprovemont 
construction well into North Dakota's future. 

I would be happy to answer any questions you may have. 
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Leglalatfve Assembly 
of North Dakota 

Prepared by 
Associated General Contractors 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL No.1387 

Page 1, line 1, after "A Bf LL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and 
enact two new subsections to Section 48-01.1-01, amend and reenact Section 48-01.1-01, 
repeal Section 48-01.1-09 and amend and reenact Section 48-02~08.2 of the North Dakota 
Century Code relating to Public Improvement Contract Bids. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. Two new subsections to section 48-01.1-01of the North Dakota Century 
Code are created and enacted as follows: 

"Agency Construction Manager" means any person, duly licensed as a contractor 
In the State of North Dakota, that undertakes to act as an agent of the governing 
body to advise said governing on aspects of the proposed public Improvement. 
The "Agency Construction Manager" does not guarantee the project cost, 
completion date or execute any contracts wtth prime contractors, subcontractors, 
service providers or suppliers. The "Agency Construction Manager" does not 
supervise and or control any aspect of the actual construction process. 

uconstruction Manager at Risk" means any person, duly licensed as a contractor 
in the State of North Dakota, that undertakes to deliver to a governing body a 
public improvement for a guaranteed maximum price and completion time. The 
"Construction Manager at Risk" contracts directly with prime contractors, 
subcontractors, service providers and suppliers. The "Construction Manager at 
Risk" does supervise and control of the actual construction process. 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 48-01.1"01 of the North Dakota 
Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

4. "Contractor" means any person, duly licensed as a contractor in the State of 
No_dh Dakota, that undertakes or enters a contract with a governing body or a 
construction manager at risk for the actual construction er oonstruotlon 
management of any part of a public Improvement, lnoluding multiple prime 
oontraots whether as a prime contractor or subcontractor. 

SECTION 3. REPEAL. Repeal subsection 3 of section 48-01.1-01 and section 48-
01.1-09 of the North Dakota Century Code. 
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Ftfty,-Elghth 
Leg181attve Assembly 
of North Dakota 

Prepared by 
Associated General Contraot0f8 
of North Dakota 

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 48-02-06.2 of the North Dakota Century Code 
Is amended and reenacted as follows; 

48-02-oG.2. Bond• fr.em eentfaate,a requirements for publlc Improvements. 
A governing body, as defined In section 48-01.1-01, authorized to enter Into a--contract.§ for 
construction of a public Improvement In excess of one hundred thousand dollars shall take from 
the con§tructlon man@ger at risk, agency construction manager and/or contractor a bond before 
pennfttlng any work to be done on any of those contracli, The bond must be for an amount 
equal at least to the price stated in the contract. The bond must be conditioned to be void ff the 
contractor, construction manager at risk or the agency construction manager and alt 
subcontractors fully perfonn all terms, conditions, and provisions of the contract§, and pay aft 
bills or claims on account of labor and materials Including supplies used for machinery and 
equipment, petfonnec:ti furnished, and used In the perfonnance of the contract§, Including aft 
demands of subcontractors, service providers and suppliers. The requirement that bills and 
claims be paid must include the requirement that Interest of the amount authorized under 
section 13-01 .. 14 be paid on bills and claims not paid within ninety days. The bond is security 
for all bilfs, claims, and demands until fully paid, with preference to labor and material suppliers 
as to payment. The bond must run to the governing body, but any person having a lawful claim 
against the contractor, construction manager at risk or agency construction manager in this 

,---, chapter, may sue on the bond. 

Renumber accordingly 
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